

CGA Bylaws/Rules and Judges/Riders/General Membership Meeting
Minutes for November 3, 2018
Doubletree Hotel Fresno, CA

- I. **Opening & Introductory Comments** – President
Timmi Lemem, President opened meeting and welcomed members. Nathan Rowles, Vice President welcomed and read rules of conduct.

- II. **Bylaws Meeting**

- III. **Rules & Judges Meeting (voting – Rules and Judges)** ALL CGA Members are invited to participate in this portion of the meeting, however **ONLY** Carded Judges may vote on action items at this point.

- IV **Riders General Membership Meeting (Voting – All Members)** ALL CGA Members are invited to participate in this portion of the meeting, all members 12/over may vote.
 - A. Dianna Malley/Andrea Garcia – **MOTION** is to remove the requirement at a state show for trainers and past HoF riders to ride in AA or above divisions. We have spoken to several people who are not participating in state shows because of this requirement. I think it would be beneficial for CGA if we allowed this to happen **SECOND** by Rebekah Crill, Discussion, Dianna **Amended MOTION** to say no past HoF horse, **SECOND** by Dawn Mileham, Discussion, vote taken, **MOTION PASSED**. Policy will read as follows:
Remove requirement at a state sponsored show for trainers and past Hall of Fame riders, to ride in AA or above division, excluded Hall of Fame horse/rider combos

- V. **New Business (Voting-All Members)** ALL CGA Members are invited to participate in this portion of the meeting, all member 12 & over may vote.
 - A. **Rules & Judges items for final vote.**

- VI. **Other Issues, Concerns, & Comments (non-voting)**

Lea Legnon-why are we not enforcing members to carry member card. There is a file that comes from office that will show expired riders. State office also sends back a report after receiving show packet to show all info on each rider.

Allyson Shiffar-what make up a qualified ride. Do you have to be on grounds even with no times, or can you send in the money for 15 rides and be considered supporting cga.

Lorelei Lehman-We need to get info for newsletter out to members, there is a lot of info. Someone can share link on facebook page.

Kyra Allemand-Would really like to have the big ribbons back at finals.

- VII. **Adjournment**
MOTION by Chris Rowles, **SECOND** by Dianna Malley

Respectfully submitted by:

Cherie Hohlbauch
CGA Secretary